

PROFILE

I am Kevin, a 23-year old Swiss, who loves everything that has to do with computer science. I have half a decade of experience in information technology with a strong background in interface programming and management of ERP systems.



forter.eu



+41 79 865 21 28



kevin@forter.eu

SKILLS

Web (basic skills)

Java (advanced)

JavaScript (beginner)

Python (intermediate)

LANGUAGE

German (native language)

English (fluent)

Italian (basic knowledge)

CERTIFACATION

BMS and EFZ

Vocational baccalaureate and Federal Certificate of proficiency in computer science

Cambridge English First (B2)

KEVIN FORTER

Business Information Technology Student

EDUCATION

02 / 2022 - TODAY

Bachelor of Science in Business Information Technology Lucerne University of Applied Science

08 / 2016 - 07 / 2020

Computer scientist EFZ (systems engineering)
GBC Chur

WORK EXPERIENCE

11/2022 - 02/2023

Ski Technician

PaarsennSport AG Davos

11 / 2021 - 11 / 2022

Lieutenant

Swiss Armed Forces

01/2021 - 11/2021

Military Service

Swiss Armed Forces

07 / 2020 - 12 / 2020

Computer scientist EFZ

Zürcher RehaZentren Davos

08 / 2016 - 07 / 2020

Computer scientist apprentice

Zürcher RehaZentren Davos